



# Jennifer S. Linder

Industrial Hygienist

Wheeling, WV

[jlinder@benchmarkpllc.com](mailto:jlinder@benchmarkpllc.com)

(304) 233-0000

## Biography

Jennifer S. Linder has more than 17 years of industrial hygiene experience at a chemical production site. Jennifer holds dual B.A. degrees in Biology and Chemistry, as well as a M.S. degree in Occupational Hygiene and Occupational Safety. She has experience formulating air and noise sampling plans for a chemical manufacturing facility. She manages sampling equipment and media inventory for both personal and area exposure monitoring to complete sampling surveys. She evaluates workplace conditions through observations and sample survey results. She is responsible for record keeping and communicating survey data with supervision and employees through written reports. Jennifer has also served in the role of Radiation Safety Officer.

## Education

- MS West Virginia University, 1997
- BA West Virginia University, 1996
- BA West Virginia University, 1995

## Certification / Licensures

- Licensed West Virginia Asbestos Air Clearance Monitor
- Licensed West Virginia Asbestos Inspector

## Work Experience

- 2023 to Present - Industrial Hygienist - Benchmark Safety, Health & Environmental Services
- 2020 to 2023 - Industrial Hygienist - S&J Environmental Services, LLC
- 2010 to 2020 - Industrial Hygienist - MSES Consultants, Inc
- 1998 to 2002 - Industrial Hygienist & Radiation Safety Officer - PPG Industries